Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Joshua Russo [jrusso@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 3:42 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Michelle Mullins

Subject: Challenger State Tank Battery - Fire notification

Mr. Bratcher,

| wanted to notify you of a fire we had at our Challenger State Tank Battery yesterday at around 2:45 p.m. A fire tube
gasket failed on a heater treater inside the facility which in turn caused the second heater treater to ignite. We have
shut in the producing well and are planning to replace the two 4’ x 20’ heater with one 6’ x 20’ heater treater as soon as
possible. Michelle will visit the site tomorrow morning for additional information. Please advise if you would like any
specific additional information and | can try to get it for you. Also please let me know if you would like a C-141 Report
for this fire. Legal description and drive to directions are listed below:

Challenger #1 State #1H
D-01-25S-29E

LOT 4

660FNL

660FWL

32.16478 —103.9445

Directions

Go south on 285 to Malaga, left on Duarte, right on McDonald through low water crossing approx 7 miles, turn right (s)
at SUG Nash Draw comp station, stay on pipeline road, turn right at the fork in road & follow road until it tees then turn
right about 3 miles turn right into location.

Thank you,

Joshua Russo

HSE Coordinator

550 W. Texas Ave, Suite 100
Midland, Texas 79701
Phone: (432) 683-7443

Cell: (432) 212-2399
irussci@conchoresources.com

=2 CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 8:43 AM

To: ‘Joshua Russo'

Cc: Michelle Mullins

Subject: RE: Challenger State Tank Battery - Fire notification
Josh,

A C-141 is required. If there was no fluid release or clean up required, just send it in as Initial and Final.
Thanks,

Mikc Thatchen
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-0857

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Joshua Russo [mailto:jrusso@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 3:42 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Michelle Mullins

Subject: Challenger State Tank Battery - Fire notification

Mr. Bratcher,

| wanted to notify you of a fire we had at our Challenger State Tank Battery yesterday at around 2:45 p.m. A fire tube
gasket failed on a heater treater inside the facility which in turn caused the second heater treater to ignite. We have
shut in the producing well and are planning to replace the two 4’ x 20’ heater with one 6’ x 20" heater treater as soon as
possible. Michelle will visit the site tomorrow morning for additional information. Please advise if you would like any
specific additional information and | can try to get it for you. Also please let me know if you would like a C-141 Report
for this fire. Legal description and drive to directions are listed below:

Challenger #1 State #1H
D-01-25S-29E

LOT 4

660FNL

660FWL

32.16478 - 103.9445

Directions
Go south on 285 to Malaga, left on Duarte, right on McDonald through low water crossing approx 7 miles, turn right (s)

at SUG Nash Draw comp station, stay on pipeline road, turn right at the fork in road & follow road until it tees then turn
right about 3 miles turn right into location.

Thank you,



